
 
 

RESPONSE TO BIDDER QUERIES  

FOR INVITATION TO BID: ITB-018-2022 SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF PREFABRICATED 

CONTAINERS 

 

Question 1: Could you kindly advise about the concrete block/floor height that the containers will be 

placed on it? It is needed to determine the dimensions of the requested ladder and ramp 

Answer 1: Locations shall be visited prior to the manufacturing process together with the contractor. 

Ladder and ramp measurements can be done during the visits. 

 

Question 2: It is stated that there will be no separation wall / internal wall inside of the container 

however, in Annex A/item 3, the internal wall is specified. We assume that the sandwich panels are 

requested as an external wall cladding material. Could you kindly confirm/advise? 

Answer 2: These are empty containers without partitions or interior walls. 

 

Question 3: In Annex A/item 2, the container's external height is specified as 2.70m but under item 

17, the external height is shown as 2.60m on the layout. Which one should be taken as a reference? 

Please advise. 

Answer 3: External height is specified as 2.70m. 

  

 

Question 4: Under section 1 REQUIREMENTS, it is specified that the " other UN Agencies shall be 

entitled to the same prices of the successful bidders … "Could you kindly give more detail about that? 

Do you request us to give validity to the price even if the project location is abroad? 

Answer 4: Other UN Agencies shall be entitled to the same prices and terms as those contained in the 

offer. Delivery terms specified in the tender are within Turkiye. 

 

Question 5: We are aware that the exact addresses will be shared with the winning company, but still 

would it be possible to name the cities at least? 

Answer 5:  The exact address location will be visible for the awarded company at a later stage. 

 

Question 6: UNHCR Logo and/or partner logo is required to be painted on the containers. Would you 

please provide soft copies of those logos including the dimensions and details required? 

Answer 6: Please refer to Annex-A Packaging/Visibility number 15. A soft copy of the logo shall be 

provided to the winning company. 

  

 


